

From: [Samantha Green](#)
To: [Melissa Garber](#)
Subject: RE: Columbia County - BP Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:56:14 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Hi Melissa,

Just following up on the below. Please advise if these permits can be extended.

Thank you,

Samantha Green
Site Acquisition Manager
Remote Worksite Ericsson - USA

samantha.green@ericsson.com
www.ericsson.com

From: Samantha Green
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 3:09 PM
To: mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
Subject: Columbia County - BP Extension Request

Good Afternoon,

We have experienced several delays with getting materials into the market but we are catching up. Please extend the following permits to allow us time to complete construction and close out the permits.

Please let me know if anything is needed on our end to extend these BPs.



Samantha Green
Site Acquisition Manager
Remote Worksite Ericsson - USA

samantha.green@ericsson.com
www.ericsson.com

